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NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS  
The Request for Proposal (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents 
and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 
Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into 
consideration when preparing and submitting its Proposal.  

 

Correction to Addendum #2 
The following question and answer from Addendum #2 is hereby corrected as indicated below. To the 
extent that changes to the RFP are required based on the questions received, the RFP has been 
modified as noted above in the RFP section of this Addendum.  
1.2 THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WERE SUBMITTED BY GENESYS HEALTH ALLIANCE 
ITEM QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
1.2.27 ADDENDUM #2 Question and answer for 1.2.27 is corrected from: 

 
Question: MAT:  
1. Is there currently a MAT program?   
Answer: Yes. 
 
2. If not, is the county interested in a MAT program?  
Answer: Yes. 
 
3. If so:  

a. What meds are used in the MAT program?  
Answer:  
Subutex, Suboxone, Methadone, Vivitrol 
 

b. How many people are enrolled?  
Answer: 
18 
 

c. Does the county have specific requirements/parameters for patients in the MAT 
program? (i.e., No other drugs in the patient's system)  
Answer: 
Yes, current requirement no other drugs in the patients’ system. 
 

d. Is the county interested in a true and complete MAT program or just people who are 
already in a MAT program on the outside?  
Answer: 
Yes, County interested in true and complete MAT program. Refer to RFP. 
 

4. Who is the local methadone provider?  
Answer:  
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Southwest Behavioral Services and Community Medical Services 
a. Is methadone provided to any patients other than pregnant females?  
Answer: 
Yes.  

1.2.27 ADDENDUM #3 Correction of 1.2.27 to: 
 
Question: MAT:  
5. Is there currently a MAT program?   
Answer: Yes. 
 
6. If not, is the county interested in a MAT program?  
Answer: Yes. 
 
7. If so:  

a. What meds are used in the MAT program?  
Answer:  
Subutex, Suboxone, Methadone, Vivitrol 
 

b. How many people are enrolled?  
Answer: 
18 
 

c. Does the county have specific requirements/parameters for patients in the MAT 
program? (i.e., No other drugs in the patient's system)  
Answer: 
No, the current contractor continues community-initiated MAT regardless of illicit 
substances in the urine.  
 

d. Is the county interested in a true and complete MAT program or just people who are 
already in a MAT program on the outside?  
Answer: 
Yes, County interested in true and complete MAT program. Refer to RFP. 
 

8. Who is the local methadone provider?  
Answer:  
Southwest Behavioral Services and Community Medical Services 

a. Is methadone provided to any patients other than pregnant females?  
Answer: 

Yes. 
 

 

 


